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1

CONVENE:

1:36 p.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember Dain P. Kane, Chair
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Vice-Chair
( ar. 1: 37 p. m. )
Councilmember Danny A. Mateo, Member
Councilmember Michael J. Molina, Member
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares, Member

3
4
5

Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla, Non-member
6

Shannon Alueta, Legislative Analyst
Pauline Martins, Committee Secretary

STAFF:
7

Michele Yoshimura, Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Pontanilla

8
9

ADMIN. :

Traci Fujita Villarosa, Deputy Corporation
Counsel, Department of the Corporation
Counsel
David DeLeon, Senior Executive Assistant to
the Mayor
Keith Regan, Director, Department of Finance
Glenn Correa, Director, Department of Parks
and Recreation

OTHERS:

Mary Walker, Correspondence Secretary,
Kalama Intermediate School PTSA
Nelson Boteilho, Nishida Trust
Plus (6) other people

PRESS:

None.

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel).

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
,

19

Okay, let's call to order the

20

Council's Committee on Government Relations,

21

November 19th, 2003.

22

Mateo, Molina, Tavares, Kane present.

23

Councilmember -- Committee Member Hokama.

24
25

For the record we have Members
Excused is

Members, we have one item on our agenda this
afternoon, Government Relations Item No.8,
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1

approving acquisition of property in Makawao from

2

Robert Y. and Tsugiko Nishida Trust.

3

your information t I can direct your attention to

4

Item No. 8 in your binders.

5

letter signed off by former Director of Finance Wes

6

LOt

7

mentioned property.

Members t for

We have an initial

talking about a draft resolution for the

8

After that we have a July 31st, 2003

9

communication from the Chair of the Council to the

10

Chair of the Committee and the members, which talks

11

about basically that the County of Maui has again

12

entered into an agreement to acquire the propertYt

13

said property described with the tax map key number

14

and there are some issues within the letter that are

15

being discussed t and an attached resolution.

16

t

FinallYt Members t there are a couple of items
~03

17

that are in your binders t October 27 t

18

well as some testimony from a Makawao resident by a

19

person we all know t Ms. Gladys Baisa.

20

as you can see on your desk t several communications.

21

memo t as

We also have t

Before I moye on -- move forward with this

22

agenda t Chair recognizes Couhcilmember Hokama.

Good

23

afternoon.

24

Committee, we have Member Pontanilla --

25

Councilmember Pontanilla joining us this afternoon.

And although not a member of the
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Before we get into public testimony, I'd like

1
2

to provide Mr. Dave DeLeon from the Office of the

3

Mayor to provide us with some opening comments and

4

some background with respects to this item.

5

do that, prior to getting into any testimony, I'll

6

provide the members with at least some, if any,

7

questions to clarify the opening comments, but prior

8

to getting into discussion, and then I'll allow

9

testimony from the public.

10
11

Once we

With that being said,

Mr. DeLeon, good afternoon.
MR. DeLEON:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members.

This is

12

related to the Nishida property, which is basically

13

tucked -- as you look in the map that I've provided

14

to you, it's tucked right into the Eddie Tarn
property.

It's often used as the overflow parking

16

at the Eddie Tarn property.

17

back to the Apana Administration.

18

Administration had entered into negotiations for the

19

acquisition of this property and the

20

was -- they were ongoing.

21

in the newspaper at one point saying that the --

22

there was a proposed sale of $500,000.

23

time, however, there was not an appraisal and there

24

was no actual escrow.

25

The history of this goes
The Apana

and it

There was an announcement

At that

So when we -- when our Administration picked
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1

it up, that was the status of the program.

And we

2

were looking at a variety of land acquisitions at

3

the time, the Ukumehame property, for instance, and

4

the wailuku pool, which had a lot of community

5

support and emphasis, and we weren't really seeing

6

that for this particular property.

7

given the lack of emphasis coming from the

8

community, the Mayor chose to put this one on the

9

side.

So at the time,

And we announced that the public in a news

10

in a news release which immediately engendered a

11

number of petitions and letters to the Mayor's

12

Office and to the Councilmember Molina saying, well,

13

time out.

14

had a real strong feeling about it.

We really need this.

And the community

15

And those communications were primarily from

16

the school organizations that use the Eddie Tam for

17

night programs and for sports and for other

18

activities.

19

often a nightmare because they can't get in and out.

20

They have lots of people walking around in the dark,

21

in the rain trying to get to events where they

22

can't -- because they can't find parking, they're

23

parked a mile away.

24

these petitions and said, okay, we'll go back again.

25

We'll enter negotiations again.

And what they were saying was it's

And so the Mayor looked at

But by the time we
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1

had entered escrow the budget session had ended and

2

there was not a mechanism for us to get back on the

3

floor to -- to come back and ask for the money.

4

When we had come in -- we had ordered an

5

appraisal and the appraisal was done and we were

6

we locked into that appraisal amount in our

7

negotiations

8

And the appraisal was done by ACM.

9

then we've been working with the community in trying

t

which is what is before you t

$476 t OOO.

The -- since

10

to communicate -- with the different organizations

11

and with Councilmember Molina trying to get the

12

support needed so that the Council would understand

13

that this is,something that

14

hatch

15

t

t

you know

t

we didn't

the community really wanted to have.
And we've received endorsements from the

16

Makawao Main Street program, we've received

17

endorsements from a number of other organizations

18

mainly school based

19

delivered to the clerk earlier today -- or the Staff

20

earlier today for about 250petitions

21

understand that some more just walked in

22

have some more petitions to add to that.

23

no doubt that the community sees the need for

24

doing

25

t

and we got petitions that

t

and I
t

so we'll
There is

making this acquisition.
Now

t

t

as far as the process is concerned
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1

think maybe I got a little confused -- or what

2

happened was when we submitted this, we didn't

3

have -- there was not an item in the budget that

4

said Makawao land acquisition, and there wasn't one

5'

previously either.

6

could go to, and when we entered into escrow, we

7

needed to show to the seller that we were in good

8

faith and were going to move forward on this.

9

However, without having any money to do that with,

So there was not an item that we

10

the thought was that bring it to the Council, get

11

the Council to endorse it, then we'll come back and

12

do the budgeting of the money when -- once the money

13

would loosen up in the later end of the budget

14

period.

15

We have done that, and there is a bill in

16

front of Corporation Counsel for -- that basically

17

takes bits and pieces from different projects that

18

aren't moving forward, and we know they're not

19

moving forward, and we can

20

acquire the money out of the different projects, and

21

comes to the requisite amount, and we'll be able to

22

complete the project with that money.

23

available shortly.

24
25

we'll be able to

That will be

But the point of today's meeting is to signal
to them -- through them -- through the approval, or
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1

the at least tentative approval of this. resolution

2

to the seller that in fact the County Council's in

3

agreement with the Mayor and the community and that

4

we're going to acquire this property.

5

As for the value, there's been some issues

6

raised about the value of this property over time.

7

Some folks think that $476,000 is a lot for two

8

acres in Makawao.

9

and this is an R-3 zoned property.

Not in today's market it isn't,
You can get a

10

number of houses on it.

11

decent deal for somebody who wanted -- all you

12

need -- the only problem for them would be water,

13

and then you could make a pretty penny out of it at

14

some point.

15

It actually is a fairly

The property tucks right into -- right into

16

the park and it's basically irreplaceable.

17

actually served in the same function in the Lingle

18

Administration and actually tried to acquire the

19

property during the Lingle Administration and was

20

rebuffed by the then property owner because he

21

thought I was -- you know, just by asking I was

22

being (inaudible), but I was really just asking at

23

the time, but there's -- the trust now owns the

24

property and the trust is quite ready and quite very

25

interested in selling.

We're very -- we're very
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1

lucky to have a patient seller like this who's

2

willing and sees the value of this going to the

3

community.

4

the overflow parking for Eddie Tam r so there's no

5

no doubt about the use and there's no doubt about

6

the irreplaceability of this piece of property.

And we have used this over the years as

And the next question would ber wellr why

7

8

don't we wait for the regular budget?

Wellr this is

9

a land acquisition in the regular marketplace.

This

10

is not something on government timer and somebody

11

could come in and offer these folks $600 r OOO

12

tomorrow

in this marketplace that's totally

13

possible

and it will be bye-bye.

14

thing that these folks have been patient and I

15

really appreciate it.

16

Mr. Nelson Boteilho's here r if you have any

17

questions for him.

18

for now.

19

CHAIR KANE:

So it's a good

Their representative

And basically that's all I have

Thank your Mr. DeLeon.

And r Members r before

20

I just open it for clarification on his comments r I

21

think within the documentation there was a set

22

deadline as to the completion of this transaction r

23

if you could clarifYr please r what the intent of the

24

Administration to either meet that or discuss

25

extensions.
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MR. DeLEON:

The deadline on the escrow is currently

2

December 17th.

3

not enough time to do that.

4

estate transactions when that happens that you

5

extend the life of the agreement, or the DROA in

6

this case, and move forward in an expeditious

7

manner.

8

to, but you extend it to the degree you have to.

9

And again, we're lucky to have sellers who are very

10
11

We won't be meeting that.

There's

It's typical in real

You don't extend it longer than you need

patient and willing to do that.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you very much.

Members, the

12

floor is open to clarify any comments from

13

Mr. DeLeon.

14

public to testify prior to us getting into any real

15

detailed discussion.

16

the comments of Mr. DeLeon at this point?

17

we'll --

And again, I'd like to provide the

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

Any clarification needed from
If not,

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Member Tavares.
Yeah, Mr. DeLeon, you mentioned

that there's something at Corp. Counsel right now.

22

MR. DeLEON:

There's a bill --

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MR. DeLEON:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

There's a bill.

-- for reappropriation of funds.
And do you know where the source
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would be coming from, source of funds?

2

MR. DeLEON:

It's from four different accounts.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. DeLEON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. DeLEON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

MR. DeLEON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.
Are they all in Parks?

I don't believe any of them are in Parks.
Oh, okay.

It's three. sources.

10

MR. DeLEON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

Four different accounts.

Three sources?

This just happens to be in the budget.
Oh, okay.

All right.

So we'll

discuss that when we get that one.

13

MR. DeLEON:

All rlght.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And just from what the Chair has been told,

16

that's a bill that is looking for finalization at

17

Corp. Counsel and it would be submitted and probably

18

be received as a communication at the December 9th

19

Council meeting, and so that's why the question on

20

the extension potential because of the deadline of

21

December 17th and us not being able to meet that

22

deadline.

23

questions to ask specifically to the finance part,

24

and the Chair will allow it to be tied into some of

25

the discussion once we get into the detailed

And obviously I know that there's many
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discussion so we have a better understanding of what

2

we're supporting, and in order to support it we have

3

to understand the funding sources to be able to

4

accomplish that.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.
Could we not get a direct

6

referral, since the item already exists in your

7

Committee?

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

If it exists -- it doesn't exist in the

Budget and Finance Committee.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

Oh, so it would go there.

It would go there because it would be a bill

amending --

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

The budget.

Yeah, amending the budget ordinance, so I

15

believe it belongs over in Mr. Hokama's Committee.

16

Okay, Members, we'll go ahead and clarify that as we

17

get -- you know, get along in the discussion.

18

like to open it up for public testimony.

19

afternoon we have with us signed up to testify

20

Ms. Mary Walker.

21

secretary for Kalama Intermediate School Parent

22

Teacher Student Association.

23

I'd

This

Ms. Walker is the correspondence

Just for the record, you have three minutes,

24

with an additional minute to conclude your comments.

25

Please state your name for the record, the
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organization -- we can see who you are and I've

2

announced that, and keep yourself available for

3

questions, if any, from your testimony.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

4

5

MS. WALKER:

Thank you.

My name is Mary Walker.

Again,

6

I'm the correspondence secretary for the PTSA for

7

Kal~ma

8

since the beginning of the school year, and one of

9

our focuses' in our board meetings has been attention

Intermediate School.

I've been doing this

10

to this acquisition of property.

11

would be in the best interest of the community that

12

the County acquire this piece of property for the

13

use of additional parking.

14

We feel that it

And such as Mr. DeLeon explained -- and

15

excuse me, I'm a little bit nervous right now -- but

16

Mr. DeLeon explained that, yes, it is true, our

17

feeder schools that do attend the evening functions

18

that we have at the school, the parents, are parking

19

their cars in the neighborhood and they're finding

20

themselves having to walk quite a long distance in

21

the dark.

22

road with their children, their younger children.

23

It is a safety issue for us and we're concerned

24

about that, and we think that if we could use that

25

additional property for parking during these evening

They're walking along the side of the
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functions, and even during the functions of soccer

2

games on the weekends and other functions that we

3

have over at Eddie Tam.

4

important for the community.

I

We think it would be really

Our concern is that the community is growing

5
6

and we don't have the available parking in the

7

community, and particularly around the school to

8

support that.

9

additional parking, especially for our children, we

10

think that we can support that with additional -- I'

11

don't know, additional functions and stuff with --

12

with our Boy Scouts.

13

up.

14

parking lot to our school.

15

that would take them away from the main street and

16

bring them walking to and from our school by way of

17

the park, and I think that it's really important

18

that we keep that available to our parents and our

19

upcoming students.

20

CHAIR KANE:

And if we can use that for the

They can help to build that

They can build paths running between the

So excuse me.

questions for the testifier?

22

followed by Member Tavares.

24
25

Thank you.

Oh, no, thank you, Ms. Walker.

21

23

It would be something

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Members, any

Member Molina,

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Mary.

Thank you for coming

down here.
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MS. WALKER:

Hi.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Currently the school, speaking just

3

in terms of Kalama Intermediate School,

4

approximately do you know offhand how many different

5

types of night functions you have there?

6

the band probably has like their usual Christmas

7

concert and then their regular spring concerts.

8

there other night events that involve the school

9

there?

10

MS. WALKER:

I think

Are

Yes, actually, this year we're working with

11

our SID Sharon Higuchi to actually present to the

12

community some educational series of functions.

13

we have scheduled through I believe it's the month

14

of May, once a month -- in addition to our PTA

15

meetings, general PTA meetings, and in addition to

16

the band concerts and that sort of situation, we are

17

actually having a series of educational functions

18

that are happening between 6:30 and 8:30, 9:00

19

o'clock in the evenings.

20

month.

21

the Second Chance program that's hosted by the Maui

22

County Police Department.

23

speak for two hours about that program.

24

the community as well as targeted parents of

25

children that are having some challenges.

And

We schedule them once a

We had one in the month of October.

It was

We had them come out and
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1

had a very good turn out.

2

turn show up for our first program.

3

We had 25 people actually

We have scheduled another program for

4

December.

Excuse me.

We're working out the

5

particulars about that, but we're looking at getting

6

a panel of people from Maui Community College, as

7

well as Women Helping Women, as well as other -- I

8

think it's the Professional Business Women's

9

Association so that they can come out and speak to

10

not only the children, but the parents in the

11

community with regards to what is available to the

12

children and looking for getting them prepared for

13

high school and college.

14

In the month of January we have scheduled a

15

gentleman, he is the -- excuse me

16

manager for Wal-Mart, and he's going to speaking

17

be speaking about teamwork outside of sports and

18

being a mentor and mentoring, how to interact with

19

mentors.

20

we have coming up.

21

more of the community involved in coming out to our

22

school and participating.

23

he's the

So those are the next couple of ones that

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So yes, we are trying to get

Great to see you doing a lot of

24

additional activities involving parents as well.

25

And correct me if I'm wrong, is Kalama Intermediate
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School the largest intermediate school on the island

2

in terms of kids?

3

MS. WALKER:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

6

I don't have the answer to that question.
And what schools feed into Kalama,

what elementary schools besides Makawao?
MS. WALKER:

I believe that we have -- I believe we have

7

Haiku, the elementary school there, we have

8

Pukalani, we have Paia, I think Kula also.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

That's a lot of schools

10

feeding into there, so I can see why your events are

11

quite large.

12

band concerts, I've seen cars park on the main road,

13

parents having to park at Kalama School and having

14

to walk all the way to Eddie Tam.

And I've seen the band -- I know the

15

MS. WALKER:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

Yes.

grandparents, the elderly people who have to walk --

18

MS. WALKER:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

And tough on especially the

That's very true.
-- because of the lack of parking.

Thank you.

21

MS. WALKER:

Thank you.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Molina.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Yes, thank you for being here.

24

You mentioned something about the Boys Scouts and

25

creating a pathway.
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1

MS. WALKER:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

4

Uh-huh.
Do you have a location for this

pathway?
MS. WALKER:

We don't yet.

This is something that

5

actually Troop 75, the Scout Troop that my son is

6

in, we're talking about amongst ourselves having

7

that as a target for their Eagle projects within the

8

next two years.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because I have noticed -- it's

10

been a while since I went through Eddie Tam Park,

11

but that -- if there were a better egress or a

12

better pathway between the school and the park it

13

would serve both sides equally.

14

this would require some kind of agreement between

15

the school and the County Parks Department, I'm not

16

sure, because just as the County could provide the

17

overflow parking for the school functions, perhaps

18

the school parking lot could provide overflow

19

functions for the ones that are in the County park.

20

I think it makes a really nice marriage, if you want

21

to say, to provide that access so that the kids or

22

people attending events don't have to go out to

23

Makawao Avenue/ which kind of is the case now.

24

MS. WALKER:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And whether or not

Exactly.
And I know in the parks -- in the
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parkr the time that I was going r the roadway that

2

kind of goes by the pavilions and then down by the

3

youth center r that one is gated off and it has a no

4

entry or whatever sign on it.

5

Parks Department up here we'll ask them about that.

6

But we should make it so that it's real cohesive

7

between the school and the parkr because I think

8

it's a really nice supporting for both sides kind of

9

a facility.

10

MS. WALKER:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

Right.

MS. WALKER:

Thank you.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

15

members?

16

Ms. Walker.
MS. WALKER:

Any further questions from the

Hearing none r thank you very much r

Thank you.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

18

19

Thank you for your comments and

your interest in this.

13

17

So when we have the

CHAIR KANE:

Is there anybody else here that wishes to

20

testify that has not had that opportunity yet?

21

Seeing none r Members r without objections we'll go

22

ahead and close the testimony phase of this meeting.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

No objections.

Thank you.

The Chair would also like to

recognize in the audience it was earlier mentioned
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1

we have Mr. Boteilho

2

information for us, if there's a need for him to

3

attempt to respond to any questions with respects to

4

the Nishida Trust property, as well as two of our

5

directors, Director Correa from Parks and Director

6

Regan from Finance that are going to be available to

7

us.

8

who has perhaps some resource

GR-8

APPROVING ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY IN MAKAWAO
FROM ROBERT Y. AND TSUGIKO NISHIDA TRUST
(C.C. No. 03-27)

CHAIR KANE:

Chair -- excuse me, Members, at this time

9

10

l

11

Chair opens it up for any discussion on Item No.8.

12

Mr. Hokama.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

My couple of points that I would like

14

to bring up this afternoon, Chairman, is, one, I --

15

I would prefer the title of the resolution be from

16

the -- let's see.

17

should be.

18

Makawao, Maui, Hawaii from the Robert and Tsugiko

19

Nishida Trust to the County of Maui.

20

we should be buying property for a specific

21

department.

22

Maui for the County's benefit.

And I think it

23

for me it makes a difference.

We can have the

24

Department of Parks to be the chief steward, but I

25

for one don't support, you know, buying or acquiring

Let me just read what I think it

Approving the acquisition of property in

I don't feel

We're buying property for the County of
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1

2

property for a department, per se.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama, and that will be noted

3

in the Chair's recommendation when we get to that

4

phase of this meeting.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

And then my second question is how

6

much flexibility is in the proposed financing

7

legislation that the Committee will -- and again,

8

I'm asking this because normally we wouldn't even

9

consider this without one appropriation

10

consideration attached to it.

11

even consider it, but I understand the timetable

12

involved.

13

Apana Administration, as I continue to support it in

14

the Arakawa Administration.

15

Normally I would not

I've supported this initially from the

But if the document that's going to come to

16

Budget and Finance is a take-it-or-leave-it

17

proposal, then I'm going to be honest to the trust

18

representative, I don't know what, as the Chairman,

19

what I will recommend.

20

like the take it or leave it approach, Chairman.

21

think we need to some flexibility.

22

things that the members feel allowing some

23

flexibility and look at maybe another funding option

24

or another way to fund the total amount, but if it's

25

going to be like how we've been receiving things

Because I personally don't

There may be
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1

lately, take or leave it, up or down, then I'm going

2

to be real candid with the trust representative,

3

there's no guarantee.

4

CHAIR KANE:

You're asking the Chair at this point what

5

flexibility in your line of questioning, Mr. Hokama,

6

to extract from the Administration?

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, I'm assuming, since it's in

8

final preparation, and if they're just going to come

9

and say we have only these three accounts and it

10

holds up to X dollar amount for the acquisition and

11

that's all you've got to consider, which to me is

12

take it or leave it then, again, you know.

13

said, I'm going to be real candid with the trust

14

representative, I don't know whether it will go or

15

not.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Like I

Mr. Hokama, I'll allow you to proceed with

17

the line of questioning to the Mayor's

18

representative Mr. DeLeon at this time, and

19

hopefully he can provide some insight as to the

20

level of flexibility that will be in the proposal

21

that's coming to us from the Administration.

22

ahead and proceed.

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MR. DeLEON:

25

Go

So can you tell us today, Mr. DeLeon?

Mr. Hokama, I'm not absolutely certain what

you mean by flexibility in this case.
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1

you what we're -- where we're -- to find that.

I'm

2

sorry if I didn't have the document before me

3

earlier, but let me tell you where we're getting the

4

money from and see whether that will be a problem

5

for you.

6

are out there that we feel, you know r aren't going

7

to be used and we were able to piece it together.

8

It took a while for the Finance Director to -- I

9

mean the Budget Director to pull this group

This money is from bits and pieces that

10

together.

We have $350,000 from the Bond Fund that

11

was to go to the Lower Main improvement project.

12

was a CIP project that's not going to be moving in

13

this fiscal year.

14

Fund that was for the Lahaina skateboard park, and

15

another $40,000 in park assessment fees from that

16

area.

17

we're seeing at this point that's available to us.

It

We have $90,000 in cash General

So that's -- that's the funding source that

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The first portion -- if I may, please.

Go ahead.
Thank you, Chairman.

The first part

21

where you mention the Bond Fund

22

was from a previously bonded project that you're now

23

redirecting --

24

MR. DeLEON:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

t

this is cash that

That's the way I understand it.
-- the -- what's that term we use,
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Corporation Counsel?

2

revenue or what -- is that what we're using?

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

We call that lapsed bond

Corp. Counsel.
Well, the funds haven't lapsed yet,

5

but after December 31st then they would lapse.

6

right now they're still active Bond Funds, I should

7

say.

8
9

10
11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So

And from what project was that

residual from, Mr. DeLeon, please?
MR. DeLEON:

That's from a Lower Main -- Main Street

improvement project.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

MR. DeLEON:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

It is a highway

Highway improvements?

Yeah, I believe that's what it was.
Okay.

That I can be very open to, but

15

since it's the highway project, since it went into

16

that CIP project, Corp. Counsel, is that now not

17

restrictive to road -- road programs?

18

to another area that is not related to highways or

19

roads?

20

CHAIR ,KANE:

21

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

Can we put it

Ms. Fujita-Villarosa.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Yes, Council

22

can amend the Budget Ordinance to change the use of

23

that funding.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The bond -It wouldn't be considered -- once we

earmarked and started to use for -- for a special
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project, right?

2

projects funded by special funds, that wouldn't be a

3

concern as it regards from transferring that to this

4

land acquisition consideration?

5

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

Normally highways are special

No.

I'm assuming the bond hasn't

6

been floated yet, right, for these monies?

7

don't -- yeah, the Council can amend the budget to

8

use the funds for another project, so long as the

9

funds haven't been encumbered, bond hasn't been

10
11

I

floated.
CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hokama, before you proceed, Mr. Regan,

12

are you able to provide us any -- or shed any light

13

on this particular item?

14

speak, then I need you to come forward.

15

CQUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And if you're going to

Mr. --

Member Tavares, state your point.
If you don't, Mr. Hokama.

I will yield, Chairman.

Thank you.

You're recognized.
The point that he's getting to is

21

that Highway Funds are -- come from special revenues

22

that are earmarked by law for highways, so it had

23

been my understanding you cannot take funds from

24

highways and use it for parks.

25

CHAIR KANE:

That's right.
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1
2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Or use it for other things.

I

think that's the question

3

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh.
he's getting at.

The mechanics

5

of amending the budget is not the question here.

6

It's whether or not those special funds -- because

7

on a bond the debt service to pay a bond from the

8

highways comes from Highway Funds, gas tax and that

9

kind of stuff.

10
11
12

13

So that's the question that I

believe Mr. Hokama's trying to get at.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for stating it much better

than I did.
CHAIR KANE:

And r Ms. Fujita Villarosa r before you

14

respond, and that's why the Chair was kind of

15

hesitant to get into the details because we have

16

nothing in writing with respects to the proposal

17

that's going to come before the budget and finance

18

Committee.

19

we're talking about with respects to the resolution

20

that's before us.

21

with this r you know r as far as we can within this

22

discussion r as long as Administration can provide it

23

with accurate information and be willing to stand by

24

the statements that they maker you know, because

25

that will depend on how far we go with this

However r I think it's germane to what

And so I'll allow us to proceed
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resolution and if it ultimately gets the support of

2

recommendation for approval today.

3

folks know, that's -- that's the Chair's intent.

4

Mr. Hokama.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

But just so you

And that is why, Chairman, I had asked

6

if the Committee or the Council would have some

7

flexibilities to ensure that if we choose to proceed

8

and support the acquisition, that we can work with

9

the Administration and fund it from the best

10

possible mixture of sources, available sources that

11

would accomplish this task but still not jeopardize

12

things that we have committed through an

13

appropriation action.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Then my comment would be, Mr. Hokama, in

15

order to achieve that flexibility, it seems -- it

16

seems that it would be important for you and/or your

17

Staff from the Budget and Finance Committee

18

communicate with the Administration prior to the

19

submittal of the bill from -- that's sitting in

20

front of Corp. Counsel.

21

something that doesn't provide that flexibility

22

I'm just trying to look at how we can get that

23

flexibility done and what kind of proposal has to

24

come down to provide that flexibility, Mr. Hokama.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because if they submit

I cannot inform the members today when
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1

Mr. Agsalog will be returning to -- to his office.

2

I know he has taken some time off, and I would say

3

very much deserved, but as the Budget Director, I

4

would assume that he would be the key person --

5

point person for the Mayor to assist us in locating

6

the appropriate accounts.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

And Chair's in agreement with that.

8

ahead and proceed with your line of questioning,

9

though.

Go

I know you had some other thoughts to

10

share.

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I -- I'm more concerned about -- that

12

we be able to fund the best we can if the members

13

feel to move this forward, and I've already stated

14

my support from -- that started from the past

15

Administration, but what we funded through the

16

appropriation was an indication of projects that the

17

Council thought was worthy for the Administration to

18

follow through on.

19

a few, one was in West Maui, I believe the skate

20

park program, and I'm sure there's reasons why

21

that's not going forward, although every year they

22

attend and testify for such a project.

23

what was the other project Mr. DeLeon mentioned.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I know Mr. DeLeon mentioned

I forgot

Park assessment dollars, yeah.
I think, then, that would be a perfect
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1

source of income -- revenue

2

request, Chairman.

3

bond portion right now.

4

CHAIR KANE:

I

yes

for such a

l

So I'm just concerned about that
Thank you.

Mr. DeLeon l and then followed by Mr. Regan.

5

And againl we invited him up to see if he could shed

6

any light on this.

7

MR. DeLEON:

Mr. DeLeon.

The Corporation Counsel enlightened me what

8

you folks meant by flexibility and l yeahl we will

9

try to apply that to the degree possible.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

MR. REGAN:

Thank you.

Mr. Regan
I

l

any comments?

just -- thank you

l

Chair.

Keith Regan

l

14

Director of Finance for the County.

15

your question about the bond l I think you wanted to

16

know if it had been I guess floated yeti and at this

17

point I do not believe that we've floated bonds for

18

the Fiscal Year '03

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

MR. REGAN:

22

1

In regards to

so ...

That wasn't the question.

'04?
I think it's coming out of '03 budget

particular

23

MR. DeLEON:

The money we're citing is '03 money.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Which lapses by December 31st.

25

MR. DeLEON:

Which lapses December 31st.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hokama, go ahead.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, if it's been floated and it's

3

used for highway project, then unless -- you know,

4

then I'm going to ask Corp.· Counsel to - - to work

5

with my Staff to show me how we can reprogram it to

6

take it away from a highway project for this.

7

if we didn't float it, then what would be floated

8

would be the actual amount that the project is

9

required then we wouldn't have that balance in a

10

And

sense to reprogram again.
So I want to make sure we get the right

11
12

accounts and the right amount of monies.

13

we've continued our past practice, which was to

14

front the money with General Fund cash prior to the

15

bond floatation, the bond float still got to match

16

the General Fund advancement.

17

putting it to a highway project which is normally

18

paid back, including interest, through special

19

funds.

20

Because if

So right there we're

And so when I say flexibility, we may need to

21

look at another account or another. area of the

22

budget to make up the difference to continue to move

23

this acquisition consideration forward, Chairman.

24

And this -- I know I'm being very, you know, tight

25

and narrow about the funding thing, but if you're
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going to take from somewhere else, then we need to

2

know, because whosever district itls going to

3

impact, welre going to need to explain why certain

4

things was at this point in time deferred to another

5

time and then we took that money for this

6

project.

7

able to explain to her West Maui constituency donlt

8

expect that skate park.

9

We moved that money to Makawao.

So Ms. Johnsonls going to, you know, be

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13
14

this

Itls not going to happen.

Same thing with Wailuku Lower Main.
Thatls correct.

Thank you.

Any further questions?

Member

Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I think because

15

itls not on the -- you know, we donlt have the

16

proposal yet, but I think this line of questioning

17

and asking for comments gives them an indication of

18

what we're going to be looking for

19

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- when it does come down.

I am

21

assuming that park assessment they talked about is

22

park assessment that is just there and it was not

23

appropriated in Fiscal Year 103.

24

budget there is not any park assessment project

25

attributed to the Makawao-Paia area in 103.

Because in the
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CHAIR KANE:

Mr. DeLeon, are you prepared to respond?

2

MR. DeLEON:

No.

3

4

And this only says park assessment.

Doesn't say what year.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But I think there were -- when we

5

looked at the park assessment during the budget,

6

there was some money but not enough money to do

7

anything, and I think we were pretty adamant about

8

that we weren't going to use park assessment money

9

for maintenance because that's not what that fund

10

was set up for.

11

major improvements in a park.

12

balances, and it's been collecting, you know,

13

different things throughout the year.

14

it's un -- unappropriated money.

15

Thank you.

16
17

18

CHAIR KANE:

It was for land acquisition or

Thank you.

members?

So I think some have

So I'm sure

Pretty sure.

Any further questions from the

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Question for Mr. DeLeon.

Do you

19

know at this time what the Administration's

20

long-term plans for this property, aside from using

21

it for parking?

22

an area for staging -- a staging area at the end of

23

the Makawao Rodeo Parades, that was one possibility,

24

maybe even using that area as a site for future

25

satellite offices for, say, a DMV.

I've heard that it possibly may be

Do you know at
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2

this time any long-range -MR. DeLEON:

Outside of parking we don't have firm plans,

3

but the idea of using it for the Satellite City Hall

4

was a possibility.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

And again, Members, we do have

7

our Parks Director here if there's any questions, he

8

can serve as the resource to that.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Member Hokama.

This would be for Mr. DeLeon or maybe

10

Mr. Correa.

Let's take the scenario to the point

11

where we -- we have been fortunate to acquire the

12

property.

13

I'm really straying, and I say that advance

14

because -- but I just would like to know in the

15

decision making for me to make my final one way or

16

another.

Chairman, you're going to need to rule if

The property more than likely will be

17
18

acquired.

What kind of resources you going to ask

19

this body for now to improve the property to be used

20

for parking?

21

another CIP to prepare the land for drainage,

22

paving, striping, lighting, fencing?

23

looking at?

Half a million dollars more now for

What are we

24

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. DeLeon.

25

MR. DeLEON:

I have been working on that property up the
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1

road here and have a sense of what a parking lot

2

would cost to make, and it would be -- it would be

3

under a half a million dollars.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MR. DeLEON:

That would be --

That property, however, we have used in grass

6

in the past and it would not have to be paved

7

immediately.

8

in the state it's in.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We could use it for overflow parking

Okay.

But now we've taken -- you

10

know, we're going to take ownership and liability,

11

and so my thing is if there's a possibility to

12

improve sheet flow drainage through improvements on

13

that site, that should be considered and let us know

14

how much it's going to cost.

15

invest up front.

16

facilities or property, it's hard to stop the use

17

and then do the improvements.

18

it well at the beginning and if it needs to be

19

included in the total sum of the appropriation, I

20

would say I'm open to that consideration, Chairman.

Because I would rather

Because once you start using

I would rather we do

21

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

22

MR. DeLEON:

Was that a question?

23

CHAIR KANE:

Probably just a comment, a response to the

24
25

Mr. DeLeon.

comment, if anything.
MR. DeLEON:

Sure\ we would be able to move in the next
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1

budget round probably to -- to do what's necessary

2

to bring it on line, if that's the Council's

3

pleasure.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

But the intention for -- from your --

5

from the Mayor's Office or the Department is to keep

6

it in grass?

7

MR. DeLEON:

No, it's not.

It is to improve it, but my

8

point being was if we were tight, we wouldn't have

9

to immediately move to that in order to be able to

10

use it for overflow parking, because historically we

11

have used it for overflow parking without the

12

improvements.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Correa, how many entry/exits do we

14

have for that complex at this time besides the- main

15

one off Makawao Avenue?

16

MR. CORREA:

There's one main one and one temporary one

17

just in case there's overflow of traffic in the

18

parking area.

19
20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Kalama School side or --

21

MR. CORREA:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

Would that -- that would be towards

Yes.
It is not a designated exit or

entry/exit at this time?

24

MR. CORREA:

25

exit.

Yes/ it's not really designated to be an
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

That comment that I believe

2

Ms. Walker made, is there a way for us to provide

3

for another I guess it would be a secondary

4

entry/exit point to either assist in clearing people

5

out if need be because of emergency or as well as I

6

would just say safety, in case something happens on

7

the main entry/exit off of Makawao?

8

MR. DeLEON:

Mr. Chairman.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Proceed.

10

MR. DeLEON:

I'd just note that the street does -- the

11

property does abut Makawao Avenue, and while it's

12

pretty much on the same kind of slant that -- kind

13

of extreme slant that the Eddie Tam property's on

14

all the way, it will take a little bit of

15

engineering, but because it does abut the road, we

16

ought to be able to come up and to make a second

17

puka onto the road and provide an egress and ingress

18

kind of a situation.

19

use of this property that would be very much over --

20

over needed.

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

It might be another possible

And I only bring this up, because, you

22

know, I've heard comments from Ms. Tavares,

23

Mr. Molina, especially when went for a site

24

inspection under Mr. Molina's leadership as the

25

Public Works Chair, that if we can work in
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agreement, cooperative agreement out with the State

2

through the Department of Education, we may be able

3

to bring additional traffic relief in the patterns

4

for pick up and drop off right there in regular

5

school

6

street or a road system throughout that area.

7

would help us during our functions.

8

the school during drop off and pick up of children

9

and functions.

school days also if we prepare a -- a

It would help

I just throw that out on the

10

assumption we are -- have already acquired the

11

property.

12
13
14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Discussion?

It

Any further questions?

Member Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, regarding the discussion of

15

the egress and ingress out of the park, it was my

16

understanding when we added on the additional land

17

to Eddie Tam and built the fields below that those

18

fields -- there would be access from a lower road,

19

and I don't see it listed on this map, but there is

20

a road that they can access in and out of that part

21

of the park onto another roadway.

22

right.

23

MR. DeLEON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

I think that's

That I s true.
And I thought in my mind the

master plan included that there would be a through
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1

way from Makawao Avenue all the way down passed the

2

youth center and into the new park and join up so

3

that there would be two ways to get in and out of

4

Eddie Tam Park.

5

years and years ago, so I don't know what happened

6

to that, but one of the considerations -- because

7

the road that's closed right now is not adequate.

8

It's a substandard road.

9

you can barely get one, through that roadway.

That was the understanding maybe

You can't have two cars,
It

10

was a maintenance lane basically, but if we look at

11

the park or if you folks would look at that park

12

knowing what's happening with this additional

13

property, we need to look at finalizing that roadway

14

to go all the way through from Makawao Avenue, all

15

the way down to whatever that avenue is down -- that

16

comes out by Pau Hana Estates, yeah.

17

So in conjunction with that, then the

18

schoolIs pathway then would be a much safer pathway

19

for the kids to go back and forth, or whoever's

20

attending activities for both the County side and

21

the school side.

22

kind of take a look at that and maybe come back in

23

the next CIP round to do some improvements so that

24

we can relieve the traffic.

25

guys know what it's like driving out of Eddie Tam.

So I would ask the Department to

As we drove out -- you
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You're on an incline.

2

you're putting yourself in harm's way already.

3

the -- if we can get another more reasonable type of

4

exit out of that park, it's a lot better.

5

be a lot better all the way around for everybody.

6

Thanks.

7
8

9

CHAIR KANE:

If you're making a left turn,

Thank you, Member Tavares.

questions or discussions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So

It would

Any further

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

This is

10

for either Mr. DeLeon or Mr. Correa.

11

how many stalls can be put on the property, parking

12

stalls with I guess handicapped stalls?

13

at this time?

14

MR. DeLEON:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

Potentially

Do you know

If you use the whole property, around 200.
200, okay, thank you ..

Thank you.

Further questions?

Discussion?

17

Hearing none, Members, the Chair's going to call a

18

recess until 2:30, and then I'll put forward my

19

recommendation.

20

at 2:30.

21

RECESS:

22

RECONVENE:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Okay, so let's recess.

Reconvene

(Gavel) .

2:22 p.m.
2: 38 p.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, let's convene -- reconvene

this November 19th GR Committee.
Members, thank you for that recess, and we
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are back a little bit later than anticipated.

After

2

hearing the discussion and getting some

3

clarification on issues pertaining to the financial

4

components that will allow us to complete the

5

overall consideration, the Chair's recommendation is

6

to pass out of Committee the proposed resolution

7

with an amendment that was stated by Member Hokama,

8

that would be deleting the line for the Department

9

of Parks and Recreation and instead inserting for

10

the County of Maui.

11

language, and if within the motion that the

12

Committee allow Staff and Corp. Counsel to work out

13

the language

14

sure -- make sure it's correct.

15

the recommendation, including filing of all

16

communications.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So moved.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.

19

CHAIR KANE:

OkaYt

And I believe that would be the

the intent of the language to make
Members r that is

it's been moved and seconded by Members

20

Molina and Tavares to pass out the resolution as --

21

with the amendments that were mentioned as well as

22

filing of the -- all communications.

23

discussion.

24
25

Mr. Molina

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

t

We are in

you have the floor.

Thank your Mr. Chairman, and I

appreciate -- would appreciate the support of the
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members of the Committee for this proposed purchase.

2

I think this is a -- something that will be very

3

beneficial to not only the citizens of Makawao but

4

you're talking about a whole lot of other places

5

throughout Upcountry Maui, Pukalani, Kula.

6

had talked to Ms. Walker from Kalama School, you

7

have various schools feeding into the large

8

intermediate school, Kalama Intermediate School, for

9

various functions.

10

As we

And it's not only just school related.

You

11

have -- I know as a resident I just -- I live near

12

the complex.

13

Pop Warner football games, soccer events, not to

14

mention weddings, wedding receptions, birthday

15

parties, and there's a lot of people that have to

16

park on the side of the road, and it does become a

17

safety issue.

18

a good purchase not only for the safety aspect of it

19

but as I had asked earlier about -- to Mr. DeLeon

20

about the long-term plans for the area.

21

It's a heavily used complex.

You have

So I think over the long term this is

In addition to parking, it could possibly be

22

used as a site for a satellite office.

23

suggested maybe even a possible staging area for

24

horses after the Makawao Rodeo Parade.

25

if the Administration would go in that direction,
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but there's a lot of possibilities for that piece of

2

land, and it does connect I guess the school and the

3

park, puts them together more intimately, I guess.

4

But I think this is something that will be very -- a

5

very positive purchase for the community.

6

have heard Mr. DeLeon say, there's been a petition

7

sent out to the Administration, so it's obvious

8

there's a need and a want for this area of land,

9

Mr. Chairman.

10

CHAIR KANE:

And as we

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Molina.

11

Members Tavares.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

Discussion?

I'm very happy to

13

see this coming forward to this -- to this extent.

14

While I was in the Parks Department we were looking

15

at acquiring this property for the very same reasons

16

that were stated here, but the family had decided

17

that it wasn't the right time but they were very --

18

very much,supportive of us using the property for

19

the various events that were sponsored or

20

co-sponsored by the County of Maui at the facility.

21

And I think this is a wonderful opportunity, and I

22

really thank the Nishida Trust for allowing the

23

County of Maui to have basically the first crack at

24

this property as it is now available.

25

I think that, you know, as been stated,
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1

Makawao is an area that has grown considerably and

2

there is a shortage of places to park and whatever,

3

but it's a safety issue now more than ever.

4

who's tried to leave Eddie Tam through Makawao

5

Avenue or get onto Makawao Avenue, that's a

6

nightmare, total nightmare trying to do that.

7

so I think this will help alleviate some of the

8

parking crunches and what happens when they start

9

parking on the street, or try to, and in the

Anybody

And

10

neighborhoods that are nearby.

11

good benefit for the school and for the community

12

and for the County Parks Department.

13

hope that the County Parks Department will continue

14

to work on solving the problem about the maintenance

15

road, and then we can get a really nice facility in

16

totality working with the school, for the pathway

17

especially.

18
19
20

CHAIR KANE:

I see it as a real

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

discussion on this particular item?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I would

Any further
Member Hokama.

Chairman, besides also being

21

supportive of the motion on the floor, I will assure

22

the members of this Committee and representatives of

23

the Arakawa Administration that upon proper

24

communication transmittal to Budget and Finance, I

25

will post it on the very first Committee meeting
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agenda to not only show good faith to the

2

Administration, but also a good faith to the

3

representative of the Nishida Trust that the County

4

of Maui is very serious in following through on this

5

very, very attractive consideration, Chairman.

6

Thank you.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for your comments, Member Hokama.

8

Any further discussion on the item?

The Chair's

9

comments prior to the calling of the vote is that,

10

Members, this resolution represents one of two

11

pieces primarily to finalizing this acquisition.

12

stated, we will be, via the Budget and Finance

13

Committee, receiving communication from the

14

Administration with respects to the dollars or the

15

financing sources to finalize this acquisition, and

16

we will be working in concert with the Budget and

17

Finance Committee in having both the resolution and

18

that Committee report and the attached ordinance,

19

coming forward at the same time basically.

20

As

We also ask that the Administration work

21

closely with the Budget and Finance Committee to

22

make sure that the progress of this acquisition is

23

smooth and provides the necessary information that

24

we need to -- to finalize this acquisition.

25

stated, the Chair echoes the comments of -- of the
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members and the importance of this acquisition and

2

the attractiveness of it.
Members, all in favor of the motion, signify

3
4

by saying "aye."

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

VOTE: AYES:

All opposed?

8
9

10

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Chair Kane, Vice-Chair Hokama,
Councilmembers Mateo, Molina and
Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
None.

11

MOTION CARRIED.

12

ACTION:

ADOPT REVISED RESOLUTION AND FILE
COMMUNICATION.

CHAIR KANE:

Let the record show it is unanimous.

13
14
15
16

you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank

Member Tavares.
Yeah, I was just wondering if

17

the -- Nelson wanted to come and say anything about

18

this property or

19

MR. BOTEILHO:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Well
Mr. Boteilho, before you say anything, we

21

need you to come up to the microphone and state your

22

name for the record.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

If you don't mind.

Without objections, Members, for Mr. Boteilho

as the representative from the Nishida Trust.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

MR. BOTEILHO:

No objections.

Nelson Boteilho.

I also represent Maui

3

Real Estate Group, who is the -- and is the agent in

4

this transaction.

5

the -- I received an offer for that property in --

6

just before the County came about for $500,000 and

7

the -- because the Nishidas was more in favor of

8

selling that to the County, because they know the

9

County needed it, many, many years they have

Now, I'd like to comment that

10

sacrificed or provided the property for the County's

11

use, so we rejected the offer in hopes that the

12

County do buy it.

13

and we appreciate it for sure.

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

MR. BOTEILHO:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

MR. BOTEILHO:

18

The Nishidas have a big heart,

Thank you, Mr. Boteilho.

Thank you.
And --

Oh, may I add something else?
Please.
I communicated with the sellers and they

have consented to extend the closing by 60 days.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

MR. BOTEILHO:

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Thank you, gentlemen.
So, Members, just for your information and

22

for the record, that would be February 17th,

23

approximate, give or take a day or so, since we have

24

31 days in December and January, although 29 in

25

February, but anyway, so we're looking at a
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February -- which would provide us ample time to go

2

through our due diligence and finalize the

3

acquisition process.
So, Mr. Boteilho, thank you very much for

4
5

your presence here this afternoon.

6

Administration will be following up with

7

communication with the formalization of that

8

extension via Mr. DeLeon's office and the

9

Administration, and we look forward to the progress

10

We know that the

of this.
Members, any announcements?

11

Hearing none.

12

This meeting for November 19th, GR Committee, is

13

adjourned.

14

ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

2: 48 p.m.

15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

48

GR 11/19/03

C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3
4
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7
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8
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11
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12
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13
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